From: Jim Johnston [jimbjohnston i EGzcG

Sent: 21 March 2007 08:56
To: Graeme Barclay
Subject: FW: utilities

Graeme, as discussed

Jim

>From: "McCarroll, Simon Dean" <McCarrollSD@halcrow.com>

>To: <jimbjohnston

>CC: "Blair, Ross" <BlairR@halcrow.com>, "Smith, Mark"
><SmithMa@halcrow.com>, "Alan Dolan (SDS)" <dolana@pbworld.com>
>Subject: utilities

>Date: Tue, 20 Mar 2007 16:25:57 -0000

>

>Jim,

>

>Further to our meeting this afternoon, our current understanding of the
>key impacts regarding line 1 utilities for the Edin Tram Project are:
>

>- Section 3A, 3B and 3C has not yet been formally instructed to Halcrow
>to de-prioritise works in this area, but we understand that it will
>eventually come. This instruction has been indicated to the SUCs and
>causes confusion when we are wanting to meet with them.

>

>- Section 1A1 - from Newhaven Road to Victoria Docks Bridge has been
>requested by Matthew Crosse to stop all works in this area till further
>notice

>

>- Section 1A2 - Constitution St will have delays in its issue because
>of the priority that was placed on doing the Trial Site works

>

>- Section 1C1 - is being considered as part of Section 1B

>

>- Section 1C2 - significant amounts of utility works in this area, we
>suggest that as a part of the likely programme rejig it is moved to the
>front rather than the back so that approvals and subsequent work in
>this area can begin earlier rather than later

>

>- Section 1C2 and Section 1D - track alignments do not match at the
>join between these two Sections (this is an ongoing issue, not just
>pway related, and is a result of the forward nature of the utiilties
>work)

>

>- relationships between TSS/SDS/tie utilities teams need to be
>pragmatic and professional following the issue of the trial site
>drawings

>

>- the amount of admin work to issue a drawing is significant,
>especially due to volumes reqd

>

>Cheers,

>Simon

>

>
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>Simon Dean McCarroll MSc BEng NZCE MILT Utilities Design Coordinator
>Line 1 Edinburgh Tram Project Halcrow Group Limited www.halcrow.com
>mccarrollsd@halcrow.com

>

>16 Abercromby Place

>Edinburgh EH3 6LB

>Tel +44 (0)

>Mob +44 (77)

>Fax +44 (0)

>

>Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

>

>

>

>

>Visit our website at http://www.halcrow.com

>- The contents of this email are confidential, for the sole use of the
>intended recipient at the email address to which it has been addressed
>and do not give rise to any binding legal obligation upon Halcrow
>companies unless subsequently confirmed on headed business notepaper
>sent by fax, letter or as an email attachment. Whilst reasonable care
>has been taken to avoid virus transmission, no responsibility for
>viruses is taken and it is your responsibility to carry out such checks
>as you feel appropriate. Emails supplied are as found and there's no
>guarantee that the messages contained within the body of the email have
>not been edited after receipt. If you receive this email in error,
>please contact the sender immediately and delete the message from your
>system.

>Thank you.

>Halcrow Group Limited. Registered office: Vineyard House, 44 Brook
>Green London, W6 7BY. Registered in England and Wales, Number 3415971.

MSN Hotmail is evolving - check out the new Windows Live Mail http://ideas.live.co.uk

CEC01824866_0002



